November 25, 1987

) MEMORANDUM FOR: Patrick Sears, Acting Director
Project Directorate 1-3
NDivision of Reactor Proiects 1/11

FROM: Richard H. Wessman, Senior Project Manager
Project NDirectorate 1-3
Division of Reactor Proiects 1/11

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BOSTON EDISON COMPANY (BECo)
PILGRIM NUCLEAR POWER STATION (TAC NN, 57203?)

DATE & TIME: Thursdav, December 10, 1987
8:30 a.m. -~ 4:00 p.m,

LOCATION: Phillips - 116
Phillips Building
Rethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To Discuss Ongoina Inservice Pump and Valve Test
Program Review
PARTICIPANTS: NRC BECo
R. Wessman G. Whitney
T. Sullivan J. Keyes
H. Shaw J. Sabina
R. Recua S. Hutton
et al. et al,
Original signed by:

Richard H., Wessman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure

cc: See next page

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other

parties to attend ac observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement cf NRC
Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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AGENDA
INSERVICE TESTING MEETING
12/10/87
8:30 AM TO 4:00 PM

Clarification/discussion of the 16 comments discusced in 10/3/86 and
10/21/86 Telecons between NRR and BECo,

Status of plant testing considering the previous NRC comments.

ITI. Correlation between the o1d Inservice Testing Program (1ST) and the new
Program with emphasis on how the 16 comments are incorporated as appropriate,

IV Presentation of the Revised IST Proagram with emphasis on tests associated
with new equipment added since the last review.
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